DERRY TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Minutes, February 6, 2024 Reorganization/Regular Meeting 5:00 p.m

The regular meeting of the Derry Township Board of Supervisors was called to order in the Municipal Building at 5321 Route 982, Derry, PA at 5:00 p.m. and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Motion was made by Donald Kepple and seconded by Steve Siko to adjourn the previous meeting.

Voting: Donald Kepple-yes, Steve Siko-yes, and James Prohaska-yes

Members present were: James Prohaska, Donald Kepple and Steve Siko-Supervisors; Samuel Dalfonso, Solicitor; Terry Giannini, Code Enforcement Officer; Donna Wano, Secretary/Treasurer

Announcements:

Derry Township 2024 Spring Clean-Up is scheduled for Friday and Saturday, April 19 and 20, 2024.

The meeting was opened to the public for comments:

Al Magnone from Brenizer asked for an update on the Animal Control Ordinance, asked about mowing of private lot near Brenizer Playground, asked about paving project along 28th Street last year, and asked about erosion problem on his property. Discussions were held.

Motion was made by Steve Siko and seconded by Donald Kepple to approve Minutes of January 2, 2024.

Voting: Donald Kepple-yes, Steve Siko-yes, and James Prohaska-yes

Motion was made by Donald Kepple and seconded by Steve Siko to approve the payroll of January 4 and 18, 2024 for payment.

Voting: Donald Kepple-yes, Steve Siko-yes, and James Prohaska-yes

Motion was made by Steve Siko and seconded by Donald Kepple to approve the bills of January 3, 17 and 31, 2024 for payment.

Voting: Donald Kepple-yes, Steve Siko-yes, and James Prohaska-yes

Motion was made by Donald Kepple and seconded by Steve Siko to approve the Treasurer's Reports for December 2023 and January 2024.

Voting: Donald Kepple-yes, Steve Siko-yes, and James Prohaska-yes

Motion was made by Steve Siko and seconded by Donald Kepple to approve Resolution No. 654-2024 for Plan Revision for New Land Development for Tyler Investments, LLC. Voting: Donald Kepple-yes, Steve Siko-yes, and James Prohaska-yes

Motion was made by Donald Kepple and seconded by Steve Siko to approve Release and Waiver Agreement for remediation of 217 Meadow Drive in connection to Meadow Drive Retention Pond.

Voting: Donald Kepple-yes, Steve Siko-yes, and James Prohaska-yes

Motion was made by Steve Siko and seconded by Donald Kepple to approve the Roger & Bradley Frye Subdivision on Green Thumb Road which has been approved by the Westmoreland County Department of Planning.

Approval of this plan does not constitute acceptance of the streets as dedicated and laid out on said plan until they are developed to the Township's specifications at which time formal written notice of acceptance of dedication will be delivered by the Derry Township Board of Supervisors to the developer.

Voting: Donald Kepple-yes, Steve Siko-yes, and James Prohaska-yes

Motion was made by Donald Kepple and seconded by Steve Siko to approve the Susan Pohland Subdivision on Westinghouse Road which has been approved by the Westmoreland County Department of Planning.

Approval of this plan does not constitute acceptance of the streets as dedicated and laid out on said plan until they are developed to the Township's specifications at which time formal written notice of acceptance of dedication will be delivered by the Derry Township Board of Supervisors to the developer.

Voting: Donald Kepple-yes, Steve Siko-yes, and James Prohaska-yes

Motion was made by Donald Kepple and seconded by Steve Siko to approve the Tyler Investments, LLC Subdivision on Route 22 which has been approved by the Westmoreland County Department of Planning.

Approval of this plan does not constitute acceptance of the streets as dedicated and laid out on said plan until they are developed to the Township's specifications at which time formal written notice of acceptance of dedication will be delivered by the Derry Township Board of Supervisors to the developer.

Voting: Donald Kepple-yes, Steve Siko-yes, and James Prohaska-yes

Motion was made by Steve Siko and seconded by Donald Kepple to approve the Wano Subdivision on Route 982 which has been approved by the Westmoreland County Department of Planning.

Approval of this plan does not constitute acceptance of the streets as dedicated and laid out on said plan until they are developed to the Township's specifications at which time formal written notice of acceptance of dedication will be delivered by the Derry Township Board of Supervisors to the developer.

Voting: Donald Kepple-yes, Steve Siko-yes, and James Prohaska-yes

Motion was made by Donald Kepple and seconded by Steve Siko to approve the Pernick Consolidation Plan on Victoria Way which has been approved by the Westmoreland County Department of Planning.

Approval of this plan does not constitute acceptance of the streets as dedicated and laid out on said plan until they are developed to the Township's specifications at which time formal written notice of acceptance of dedication will be delivered by the Derry Township Board of Supervisors to the developer.

Voting: Donald Kepple-yes, Steve Siko-yes, and James Prohaska-yes

Motion was made by Steve Siko and seconded by Donald Kepple to recess until Tuesday, March 5, 2024 at 5 p.m.

Voting: Donald Kepple-yes, Steve Siko-yes, and James Prohaska-yes